Vancouver 2022 (Dates)

From: Luc Morin <lucmorin@skillscanada.com>

Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 7:47 AM

To: Elaine Allan <elaine@skillscanada.bc.ca>

Cc: Karine Dupuis <karined@skillscanada.com>
Subject: Fyi latest update surrounding Vancouver 2022

Hi Elaine,

As a courtesy | am just sending you an fyi update that we are currently in contract negotiations
with Vancouver Convention Center for 2022. Nothing confirmed as of yet but we are getting
close to signing something with them.

At this time we are looking at the dates of May 26 and May 27, 2022 being the 2 competition
days for SCNC. We would most likely get possession of building on May 20 — May 28 inclusive
if all goes as planned.

Hopefully we will see you in Quebec in the spring of 2021.

LUC MORIN
Manager, Special Projects
Gestionnaire, Projets spéciaux

Skills/Compétences Canada

294, rue Albert Street, Suite/bureau 201
Ottawa, Ontario K1P 6E6

Cell : 506-476-9674

Tel./Tél. : 343-883-7545 ext./poste 501
Toll Free/Sans frais : 1-877-754-5226
www.skillscompetencescanada.com

This message (including attachments, if any) is confidential and is subject to solicitor-client
privilege. This message is intended for the above-named recipient(s) only. If you have received
this message in error, please notify me by return email and delete this message from your
system. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this message is prohibited.
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